STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS January 26, 1990 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8H241-1900)
(505) 383-6161
Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702
Attn: Charlotte Harper
Re: Recompletion to Blinebry
New Mexico S State #39-D
Section 2, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:
We have approved your intention to recomplete the above-referenced
well from the Wantz Abo Pool to the Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Pool.
This well is located within the boundary of an established 160-acre
Blinebry gas proration unit dedicated to #14-C.
(NSP-955 consisting of N/2 NW/4, SE/4 NW/4 & SW/4 NE/4 of Sec. 2)
If well #39-D is completed as an o0il well in the Blinebry pool you
will need to have NSP-955 reduced to 120 acres. If well #39-D
is completed as a gas well in the Blinebry Pool you will need
approval of the non-standard gas well location and simultaneous dedi-
cation to the established 160-acre proration unit.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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